

Contact

438 Chotofinga Road, Sabitripally,
Bishorpara. Kolkata - 700110. West
Bengal, India
8981009499 (Mobile)
imshibaji@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/shibaji

(LinkedIn)

www.shibajidebnath.com

(Personal)

www.larnr.com (Company)

[www.youtube.com/channel/
UCsDIhSYNds3TclJVUmX9RrA](http://www.youtube.com/channel/UCsDIhSYNds3TclJVUmX9RrA)

(Other)

Top Skills

TypeScript

Dart

TypeScript, Flutter, NodeJS,
ReactJS, Angular, NestJS

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Hindi (Professional Working)

Bengali (Native or Bilingual)

Publications

YouTube Channel

Computer DOT Com

My Personal Website & Blog
(www.ShibajiDebnath.com)

Shibaji Debnath

Freelance Software Developer. NodeJS | NestJS | Angular |
React | Spring | Flutter. Fullstack Software developer & Software
Architect. Contact me for Freelance Software Development Project
Outsourcing.

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Summary

I am very much passionate about technology because it has the power to change our lifestyle and habits as we are seeing this for the last few decades and yet more to come. So I always love to develop something new with the help of technology and research on it. To achieve these things I have learned about major programming languages like PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, Dart and Frameworks or FullStack Solutions Like NodeJS, ExpressJs, MySQL, MongoDB, Laravel, Flutter. Also, I love to share my knowledge with others as well in the industry. I help people to improve their knowledge of technology and enhance their ability to achieve more from it. I do provide professional training, corporate training and personal training also. I have done many seminars and workshops on various technology in various locations in India.

I mostly like to do codes myself with new Idea and Process. I can managed Small part of project. And large sized project development can be developed own-self with my skills sets. I loved to do my works Independently and mostly preferred to completed my job with my MACBOOK Pro Laptop. Because It have all my required things which needs for development purpose. Also I used my IPAD Pro Beside my laptop for faster coding helps and also I have two external monitors for my project display and development resources management. For this reason I mostly like to do my jobs through remotely. Because Any Office Place cannot gives me this type Working Setup Environments for my job.

I don't like to waste time. Because time is so valuable. for that reason I want to maintain this for my work. I was formed A PVT. LTD. Company or 2 Online Business and E-commerce Portals By MySelf. I was sold-out that portals. And The PVT. LTD. was shutdown for

lack of legal knowledge. Because I don't have good knowledge about handling of legal documents of PVT. LTD. Companies.

But I have good management skills of software developers and SEO workers. I have good knowledge of Software Product Developments. When, Where and Which technology and processed is Suitable for which type of business/ Software Product. I know How to create Software Development Project Roadmap and How to develop that project and manage that project by Other developers. Also I had Created Software Framework/ Enterprise Architecture and Test Cases For Software Quality Testings. I wrote Framework Architecture with any Programming Languages. Any New Software Programming Language can be learn quickly and I would be an expert within a month. My Passion in Software Development Codings and Technologies.

Experience

SDN Technology

Senior Software Development Engineer

February 2022 - Present (8 months)

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Software Development and Sales Custom Softwares, Mobile Application and Web Application as per customer requirements.

LARNR

Software Development Instructor

November 2013 - Present (8 years 11 months)

Online

LARNR is an education company, where we are providing quality education on technology and through it we are connecting people who are passionate about technology and want to share their knowledge with others as I do with the knowledge seekers and new comers to the industry. So if you are one of them then I always welcome you to LARNR.

Here I do corporate training sessions & workshops and also consulting to make its online application which is a learning portal to connect students, tutors, employers and job seekers.

Sportsvision Inc.

Senior Software Developer with Flutter

October 2021 - February 2022 (5 months)

New York, United States

This is the AI-Based Sports moves accuracy Training Application that makes improvements to players' performance. This application uses many technologies for server-side management, AI recommendations, frontend and backend developments so many things are involved.

In this company, I have handled a very important part of this application which is the frontend part development with flutter. In this application Data Received from mobile apps after analysing that data is sent to the AI recommendation to the users.

Realtime Video recording and Streaming that data to the server end and receiving video data and playing that data on the user's mobile with AI Recommendation. For This part, I was working on this project.

MEDUST TECHNOLOGY PVT. LTD.

Chief Executive Officer

August 2012 - May 2021 (8 years 10 months)

Kolkata Area, India

Medust Solution is now a very small company, but I am looking forward to make it big. We are currently working on web technologies like creating web applications, plugins for various platforms and mobile apps. We have also created two other website company called 9tonine(www.9tonine.com) and LARNR Education(www.larnr.com). 9tonine is a free classified ad posting site whereas LARNR is an education company.

My ambition and focus is to create some products on embedded systems in near future in our company. So for this I am also looking for venture capitalists to invest on some project within my company as these developments are very costly and knowledge on is quiet rare.

Google

Software Developer

September 2015 - July 2016 (11 months)

Hyderabad Area, India

Developed Database Structure for the application and create software architecture for application performances. Making the API endpoint serve the data for applications.

9tonine Business

Co-Founder

September 2012 - November 2015 (3 years 3 months)

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

This is the online classified ads portal. Where posted online business ads serves through this portal. this portal communicating with the buyer and sellers.

Webel Indus

PHP & MySql Trainer

July 2015 - July 2015 (1 month)

Siliguri, West Bengal, India

I am working here as a freelancer software developer trainer. I have responsibility to teach B.Tech, BCA and CS students to get prepare for their career and give experience to work on live projects. I have already successfully completed several workshops on PHP, various JavaScript Frameworks and all these are project oriented and practical based.

Enbit Solution

PHP Software Developer

December 2010 - October 2012 (1 year 11 months)

Khordha, Kolkata

Some CMS Programming/ MLM Web based Software Developed from here using PHP & MySQL.

Tata Interactive Systems

Flash Integretor

March 2010 - July 2012 (2 years 5 months)

E-Learning Course Designing in photoshop, flash, And Developing Action Script 2.0, HTML, XML etc.

ACS Infocom

Computer Teacher

January 2009 - March 2012 (3 years 3 months)

Dum Dum Cant

Computer Programming and Website Designing & Development.

Computer Infotach Education Center

Faculty Member

June 2009 - February 2012 (2 years 9 months)

Computer Teacher Of Multimedia as a part time basis

AXS Unicom

Web Developer

July 2009 - March 2010 (9 months)

Kolkata, India

Web Developer (PHP, JS, Perl, MySQL)

May to December, 2006

Maintained existing websites; Implemented new functionalities;

Conducted the migration of an old MS Access application into a PHP/JavaScript version;

Restructured a large PERL program; Wrote technical documentations;

Book Publisher, Tokyo

Internship

Project Manager (PHP, JS, Perl, PgSQL, Linux)

June to October, 2005

Designed, implemented and tested Intranet software;

Trained the employees; Wrote a system restoration manual;

Installed network appliances such a printer or router;

Education

Shobhit University

Bachelor of Commerce - BCom, Business/Commerce, General · (April 2013 - March 2014)

Sikkim Manipal University - Distance Education

Bachelor of Commerce - BCom · (June 2010 - June 2012)

University of Calcutta

Bachelor of Commerce - BCom, Business/Commerce, General · (June 2007 - March 2008)